

### COMPREHENSIVE USER GUIDE ON THE PRODUCTS



Anti-age Technologies of Peptide and Non-peptide Bioregulation

#### INTRODUCTION

In 2020, our company celebrated its first important milestone. We keep changing and growing both in volumes and in quality. This is proved, in particular, by the continuous extension of our product range. And we also polish up the existing product lines to anticipate and exceed the customer needs and expectations. As a strategic partner and exclusive representative of the St. Petersburg Institute of Bioregulation and Gerontology, we have been contributing uniquely to the studies of anti-aging methods for 10 years. And recently, our product lines have been updated with the brand new drugs called «linguals». These are Cytomax-type and Cytogen-type monopeptides for sublingual administration. The extended and updated revision of our «Comprehensive User Guide on the Products» describes how to use and properly combine these drugs with other products from Peptides.

This publication reflects our deep expertise in peptide bioregulators and other types of geroprotectors. Here you will find various anti-aging, disease prevention, and detox programs adjusted with respect to the changes in our product lines. We did our best to thoroughly answer the most frequently asked questions from our customers and partners. And we believe that this publication will be of great help for you to maintain health, youth and active longevity.

The Peptides Team.

#### **IMPORTANT!**

Most drugs recommended in this publication are classified as parapharmaceuticals. In accordance with the rules for their certification and adoption, we indicate that these products must be taken with food, since parapharmaceuticals are officially considered dietary supplements. This is why we indicate to use them with food on the package, in the inserts and in the catalogs. However, in our «Comprehensive User Guide on the Products», we often recommend using our products before taking food for best results. This ensures the ultimate bioavailability and subsequent efficacy of the drugs.

CEO of Peptides, Ph.D. in Medicine, Dr. D.A. Gorgiladze

NOTE:

The new edition of our «Comprehensive User Guide on the Products» includes tables with alternative schemes to address various diseases using Cytomax-type and Cytogen-type linguals, thereby helping you easily switch from encapsulated drugs to lingual-type peptide bioregulators.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Cardiovascular System Pathology	Atherosclerosis, arterial hypertension, neurocirculatory dystonia	7
	lschemic heart disease, rehabilitation after a heart attack and stroke	8
	Raynaud's disease	9
	Rheumatism, myocarditis, endocarditis	10
	Varicose veins, thrombophlebitis	11
Respiratory	Bronchial asthma	13
Pathology	Bronchitis, pneumonia, emphysema	14
	Tuberculosis	15
Gastrointestinal Tract Pathology	Crohn's disease, ulcerative colitis	17
	Gastritis, gastric and duodenal ulcer	18
	Hemorrhoids	19
	Dyspepsia, enterocolitis	20
	Diverticulosis, constipation, flatulence	21
	Biliary dyskinesia, calculous cholecystitis, postcholecystectomy syndrome	22
	Fungal and parasitic invasions	23
	Chronic hepatitis, liver cirrhosis	24
	Chronic pancreatitis	25
Nervous System	Depressive syndrome	27
Pathology	Meningitis, neuritis	28
	Migraine	29
	Multiple sclerosis	30
	Amyotrophic lateral sclerosis	30
	Stress, chronic fatigue syndrome	31
	Decreased memory	32
	Epilepsy	33

Pathology of The Urinary Tract	Urolithiasis, pyelonephritis, cystitis	35
	Interstitial nephritis, glomerulonephritis, renal failure	
Metabolic	Thyroid dysfunction	39
Disorders	Diabetes	40
	Obesity	41
	Gout	
Skin Pathology	Vitiligo, psoriasis, neurodermatitis, eczema	45
	Herpes zoster	46
	Pityriasis versicolor	47
	Trophic ulcers	48
	Furunculosis	49
Musculoskeletal System Diseases	Rheumatoid arthritis	51
	Arthrosis, arthritis, osteochondrosis	52
	Osteoporosis, fractures	53
Visual Organ Diseases	Angiopathy and retinal degeneration, dry macular degeneration, glaucoma, cataract	55
ENT Pathologies	Sinusitis, pharyngitis, laryngitis, tonsillitis	57
	Sensorineural hearing loss	57
Oral Cavity Pathology	Periodontal disease, stomatitis, initial caries	59
Reproductive Sys-	Male infertility, prostatitis	61
tem Pathology	Prostate adenoma	62
	Female infertility, adnexitis, ovarian cysts,	62
	violation of menstrual function, premenstrual syndrome	63
	Climacteric syndrome	64
	Mastopathy, uterine fibroids,	65

Chronic Intoxi- cations	Heavy metal poisoning	67
	Alcoholism	68
	Basic Express Detox Program	69
Oncological Diseases	Oncological diseases (in combi- nation with prescribed therapy) A. Basic scheme (elaborated with R.N. Pinaev)	71
	Oncological diseases (in combi- nation with prescribed therapy) B. Alternative scheme (elaborat- ed with R.N. Pinaev)	72
	Cancer prophylaxis (elaborated with R.N. Pinaev)	73
Peptide Prevention of Premature	Short-term prevention of pre- mature aging (Revilab ML)	75
Aging	Short-term prevention of pre- mature aging (Revilab SL)	75
	Short-term prevention of pre- mature aging (cytogens)	76
	Short-term prevention of pre- mature aging (cytomax)	76
	Short-term prevention of premature aging (cytomax of the Lingual series)	77
Other Condi- tions	Allergies	79
1013	Anemia (only in the absence of suspicion of lymphoma, leuke- mia, and multiple myeloma)	80
	Supporting the body when playing sports	80
List of Abbrevi- ations		81

### CARDIOVASCULAR SYSTEM PATHOLOGY

#### Atherosclerosis, arterial hypertension, neurocirculatory dystonia

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 01	4-6 drops under the tongue in the first half of the day	The combination of peptides of the pineal gland, myocardium, and blood vessels normalizes the work of the neuroendocrine system and vascular tone
1	Previn	1-2 tablets before meals in the first half of the day	Reduces hypoxia of the myocardium and brain tissue
	Vladonix / Vladonix lingual	2 capsules 1 time in 3 days in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue once every 3 days in the morning	Antiatherogenic and anticoagulant action
	Revilab ML 04	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning	Antiatherogenic and cardioprotective action
	Vladonix	2 capsules once in 3 days in the morning	Antiatherogenic and anticoagulant action
$\mathbf{c}$	Vesugen / Ventfort	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Normalizes the condition of the vascular wall
Ζ	Pinealon / Cerluten	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Normalizes the state of the brain tissue
	Mesotel	1 coffee spoon before meals in the morning	Normalizes the work of the central nervous system
	Reviform oil coupage	2-3 teaspoons daily with meals	Normalizes cholesterol metabolism
	Ventfort lingual		Normalizes the condition of the vascular wall
	Chelohart lingual	10 drops of each supplement under the tongue before meals in the morning	Normalizes the condition of the heart muscle
0	Cerluten lingual		Normalizes the state of the brain tissue
3	Mesotel	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Normalizes the work of the central nervous system
	Adestab	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Normalizes vascular tone
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Normalizes cholesterol metabolism
	Adestab	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Normalizes vascular tone
4	Canacor	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Normalizes myocardial metabolism
	PC-19	6 drops externally before noon	Normalizes the work of the central nervous system and heart
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day during a day	Normalizes cholesterol metabolism
	Calsil-T	2 tablets before meals in the evening	Participates in the regulation of blood pressure
	Korgiton	1 time before meals in the afternoon	Harmonizes the work of the heart and blood vessels

 $\equiv$ 

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
1	Revilab SL 01 Revilab SL 02	3-4 drops under the tongue in the first half of the day	Rejuvenate the vascular wall, myocardium, and brain tissue, accelerating their recovery, optimize blood pressure and microcirculation	
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Accelerates rehabilitation	
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Omega-3 PUFAs lower cholesterol levels	
	Revilab ML 03 Revilab ML 04	1 capsule before meals in the morning 1 capsule 1 time in 3 days in the morning	-	
	Cerluten / Cerluten lingual	1 capsule before meals daily in the morning / 8-10 drops every 20 minutes until noon daily	The complex of portides reinventes the vessiler well	
2-3	Ventfort / Ventfort lingual	1 capsule before meals daily in the morning / 8-10 drops every 20 minutes until noon daily	The complex of peptides rejuvenates the vascular wal myocardium, and brain tissue, accelerating their recover optimizes blood pressure and microcirculation	
	Vladonix / Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals daily in the morning/ 8-10 drops every 20 minutes until noon daily		
	Chelohart / Chelohart lingual	1 capsule before meals daily in the morning / 8-10 drops every 20 minutes until noon daily		
	Mesotel	1 coffee spoon a day	Harmonizes the work of the central nervous system	
	Adestab	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Normalizes vascular tone	
1	Korgiton	1 time before meals in the evening	Protects the myocardium from ischemia	
4	Canacor	1 teaspoon before lunch	Normalizes metabolic processes in the myocardium	
	Calsil-T	2 tablets before meals in the evening	Replenishes calcium and magnesium deficiencies	
	Reviform oil coupage	2-3 teaspoons daily with meals	Optimizes lipid metabolism	

#### Ischemic heart disease, rehabilitation after a heart attack and stroke

**NOTE:** Canacor is recommended to be used with caution for persons with atrial fibrillation.

#### Raynaud's disease

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1	Revilab SL 01	4-6 drops under the tongue in the first half of the day	Regulates vascular tone and microcirculation. Optimize the condition and tone of blood vessels
-	PC-19	6 drops externally before noon	
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day after meals	Improve microcirculation, regulate tissue trophism and vascular tone
	Revilab ML 03	1 capsule before meals in the morning	
2-3	Cerluten / Cerluten lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning/ 12 drops before meals under the tongue in the morning	
	Ventfort / Ventfort lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning/ 12 drops before meals under the tongue in the morning	regulation processes
	Mesotel Tabs	1 tablet before meals in the evening	-
	Mesotel	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Harmonizes the work of the central nervous system
1	Relanorm	1 time per day until noon	Regulates the work of the vegetative nervous system
4	Vedomiks	1 time at night	Removes toxins, toxins, antioxidant
	Korgiton	1 time before meals in the afternoon	Regulates trophism and vascular tone



----

#### Rheumatism, myocarditis, endocarditis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
1	Revilab SL 01 Revilab SL 03 (odd days)	4-6 drops under the tongue each of supllement in	Strengthens the vascular wall and heart valves Have anti-autoimmune effects	
T	Revilab SL 04 (for rheumatism)	the morning	Promotes joint regeneration	
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals		
	Revilab ML 04	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning	<ul> <li>Protect blood vessels and heart valves, promote cartilage regeneration</li> </ul>	
	Revilab ML 09	1 capsule before meals in the morning		
	Chelohart / Chelohart lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue with an interval of 15-20 minutes in the morning	Strengthens the heart muscle	
2-3	Vesugen / Vesugen lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue with an interval of 15-20 minutes in the morning	Strongthong the vegeular well and beart velve	
2-3	Venfort / Ventfort lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue with an interval of 15-20 minutes in the morning	Strengthens the vascular wall and heart valve	
	Cartalax / Cartalax lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue with an interval of 15-20 minutes in the morning		
	Sigumir / Sigumir lingual (for rheumatism)	1 capsule before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue with an interval of 15-20 minutes in the morning	Promotes joint regeneration	
	Mesotel	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Rejuvenating, antioxidant action	
	Canacor	1 teaspoon before noon	Normalizes metabolism in the myocardium	
	Chondromix (for rheumatism)	1 tablet 2 times a day	Promotes joint regeneration	
4	Korgiton	1 time in the afternoon	Strengthens the vascular wall	
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	Removes toxins and toxins	
	PC-19	6 drops externally before noon	Normalizes the work of the cardiovascular system	



#### Heart failure

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
	Venfort/ Ventfort lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 10 drops under the tongue in the morning		
1-2	Chelohart/ Chelohart lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 10 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulate the work of the cardiovascular system	
	Canacor	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	-	
	Revilab ML 04	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning		
0	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day	Improve microcirculation, regulate trophism of tissue myocardium and vascular tone	
3	PC-19	6 drops externally before noon		
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day		
4	Mesotel	1 coffee spoon before meals in the morning	Antioxidant	
	Korgiton	1 time in the afternoon	Regulates the work of the heart	
	Flonorm	1 time at night	Removes excess fluid from the body	

#### Varicose veins, thrombophlebitis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
1	Revilab SL 01	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning		
T	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals (morning / afternoon)	<ul> <li>Strengthen the vascular wall, increase venous tone</li> </ul>	
	Revilab ML 04	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning		
	Vesugen / Vesugen lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 10 drops under the tongue in the morning		
2	Ventfort / Venfort lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 10 drops under the tongue in the morning	Strengthen the vascular wall, increase venous tone	
	Ardiliv	1 capsule 2 times a day before meals (morning / afternoon)		
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Helps lower cholesterol levels	
	PC-14	6 drops externally before noon		
3	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals (morning / afternoon)	Strengthen the vascular wall, increase venous tone	
	Reviform oil coupage	2-3 teaspoons daily with meals	Helps to low cholesterol levels	

-----

# **RESPIRATORY PATHOLOGY**

#### **Bronchial asthma**

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 03	4-6 drops once in 3 days in the morning	Reduces allergies
1	Revilab SL 06 / Alvenorm forte	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning/ 1 tablespoon 2 times daily before meals	Increases elasticity of lung tissue, reduces bronchospasm
_	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Improves tissue respiration
	Pangluin	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Reduces allergies
	Endoluten / Endoluten lingual	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning / 6-7 drops under the tongue once in 3 days in the morning	Reduces allergies
	Taxorest / Taxorest lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves the condition of the bronchial tree
2	Chonluten / Chonluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ Improves lung function 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Relanorm	1 time per day until noon	Reduces the degree of bronchospasm
	Dianorm	1 time before meals in the morning	Reduces allergies
	Alvenorm	1 time before meals in the afternoon	Improves lung function and bronchial patency
	Revilab ML 05	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Restores bronchial function
	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon until noon	Antioxidant, immunomodulator
	PC-12	6 drops externally 1 time a day	Improves the condition of the respiratory tract
1	Relanorm	1 time per day until noon	Reduces the degree of bronchospasm
3-4	Dianorm	1 time before meals in the morning	Reduces allergies
	Alvenorm	1 time before meals in the afternoon	Improves lung function and bronchial patency
	Temero Genero	1 tablet before meals in the morning 1 tablet before meals in the evening	The complex regulates neuroendocrine and immune processes



#### Bronchitis, pneumonia, emphysema

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 03	4-6 drops once in 3 days in the morning	
1	Revilab SL 06 / Alvenorm forte	4-6 drops under the tongue until noon/ 1 tablespoon 2 times daily before meals	<ul> <li>Protect the bronchial mucosa from damage, reduce allergy, increase the elasticity of the alveoli</li> </ul>
-	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Increases elasticity of lung tissue, reduces
	Amvix	1 tablet in the evening	bronchospasm
	Taxorest / Taxorest lingual or	1 capsule before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Protects bronchi and lungs from damage
	Revilab ML 05	1 capsule before meals in the morning	
	Chonluten / Chonluten lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
2-3	or		Increases the elasticity of the lungs
20	Revilab ML 05	1 capsule before meals in the morning	
	Vladonix	2 capsules before meals in the morning	Immunocorrector
	Dianorm	1 time before meals in the morning	Reduces allergies
	Alvenorm	1 time before meals in the afternoon	Improves the functioning of the lungs and bronchi
	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon until noon	Antioxidant, immunomodulator
	Imusil	1 capsule 2 times daily before meals	Increases non-specific immunity

#### Tuberculosis

-	
-	
-	—

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 03 (1 time in 3 days)	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Revilab SL 06 / Alvenorm forte	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning / 1 tablespoon 2 times daily before meals	Protect the bronchial mucosa from damage, reduce allergy, increase the elasticity of the alveoli
1	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Improves tissue respiration, enhances immunity
	Revimite	1 tablespoon 1-2 times daily	Antioxidant, source of B vitamins
	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon until noon	Antioxidant, immunomodulator
	Revilab ML 05	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Improves respiratory and immune system function
	Chonluten / Chonluten lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves lung function
	Dianorm	1 time before meals in the morning	Reduces allergies
$\sim$	Alvenorm	1 time before meals in the afternoon	Improves the functioning of the lungs and bronchi
2-3	Vladonix / Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Boosts immunity
	Taxorest / Taxorest lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Protects lung tissue from damage
	Revimite	1 tablespoon 1-2 times daily	Antioxidant, source of B vitamins
	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon until noon	Antioxidant, immunomodulator



### GASTROINTESTINAL TRACT PATHOLOGY

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 03	4-6 drops once in 3 days in the morning	
	Suprefort / Suprefort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Have an anti-autoimmune effect. Promote the regeneration of the gastrointestinal mucosa
1	Vladonix/ Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	PC-16	6 drops externally 1 time a day	_
	Digemax	1 tablespoon 2 times daily before meal	Normalizes digestion processes
	Revimite	1 tablespoon 1-2 times daily	Source of iron, vitamins, antioxidants
	Revilab SL 03	4-6 drops once in 3 days in the morning	Anti-autoimmune action
	Revilab SL 05	4-6 drops once in 3 days until noon	Regulate the digestive tract
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times daily before meals	Accelerates the healing of mucous membranes
2-3	Digemax	1 teaspoon 2 times a day before meals	Normalizes the digestive tract
	Vedomix	1 time at night	Gently cleanses the intestines from toxins
	Imusil	1 capsule 2 times daily	Improves the growth of normal microflora
	Calsil-T	2 tablets before meals in the evening	Replenishes mineral deficiencies



#### Gastritis, gastric and duodenal ulcer

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 05	4-6 drops under the tongue before noon	
1	Endoluten / Endoluten lingual	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning / 6-7 drops under the tongue once in 3 days in the morning	The complex of peptides contributes to the normalization of digestion and healing of the mucous membrane
	Digemax	1 teaspoon 2 times a day before meals	Normalizes the digestive tract
	Reviform oil coupage	2-3 teaspoons daily with meals	Promotes healing of the gastrointestinal mucosa
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times daily before meals	
	Panaxod	2-4 capsules a day	-
2	Stamakort / Stamakort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Promote the healing of the gastric and duodenal mucosa
	Chonluten / Chonluten lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Revilab ML 06	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Normalizes the functions of the liver, stomach and pancreas
3	PC-16	6 drops externally 1 time a day	Promotes regeneration of the mucous membrane
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Prevents the development of oncopathology
	Pangluin	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Normalizes the work of the pancreas
	Ardiliv	2 capsules (one in the morning and one in the afternoon) before meals	Normalizes the work of the biliary tract

=

#### Hemorrhoids

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 01	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	
1	Ardiliv	2 capsules (one in the morning and one in the afternoon) before meals	Strengthen the vascular wall, increase venous tone
	Digemax	1 teaspoon 2 times a day before meals	Normalizes bowel function
	Vesugen/ Vesugen lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
2	Venfort/ Ventfort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Strengthen the vascular wall, increase venou tone
_	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals (morning / afternoon)	
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	Promotes digestive tract detoxification
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day during the meals	Accelerates reparative processes in mucous membranes
	Revilab ML 03	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Strengthen the vascular wall, increase venous
	PC-14	6 drops externally 1 time a day	- tone
<b>`</b>	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals (morning / afternoon)	Normalizes the work of the blood coagulation
კ	Calsil-T	2 tablets daily with meals	<ul> <li>system and prevents the development of colon cancer</li> </ul>
	Vladonix	1 capsule 1 time daily before meals	
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times daily before meals	<ul> <li>Increase antitumor immunity</li> </ul>



#### Dyspepsia, enterocolitis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1	Revilab SL 05 / Revilab ML 06	4-6 drops under the tongue before noon 1 capsule before meals in the morning	Promotes regeneration gastrointestinal mucosa
±	Digemax	1 teaspoon 2 times a day before meals	Normalizes the digestive tract
	Chonluten / Chonluten lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Stamakort / Stamakort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
-	Suprefort / Suprefort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Promotes regeneration gastrointestinal mucosa
2	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	_
	Svetinorm / Svetinorm lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Pangluin	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Normalizes the work of the pancreas
	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals (morning / afternoon)	Normalizes the work of the biliary tract
	PC-16	6 drops externally 1 time a day	Promotes regeneration of the mucous membrane
3	Imusil	1 capsule 2 times daily	Improves the growth of normal microflora
	Revimite	1 tablespoon 1-2 times daily	Replenishes the deficiency of iron, vitamins, organic acids
	Calsil-T	2 tablets before meals in the evening	Replenishes mineral deficiencies in particular calciur deficiency resulting from diarrhea

=

#### Diverticulosis, constipation, flatulence

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 05 / Revilab ML 06	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning / 1 capsule before meals in the morning	
1	Digemax	1 teaspoon 2 times a day before meals	Restore the functions of the gastrointestinal tract
<u></u>	PC-16	6 drops externally 1 time a day	
	Imusil	1 capsule 2 times daily	-
	Digemax	1 teaspoon 2 times a day before meals	Restore the functions of the gastrointestinal tract
	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	or		Normalizes the function of the pancreas
2-3	Svetinorm / Svetinorm lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Suprefort / Suprefort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes the function of the pancreas
	Vedomix	1 time at night	Removes toxins, toxins
	Dianorm	1 time before meals in the morning	Normalizes the digestive tract
	Calsil-T	2 tablets daily with meals	Replenishes calcium and magnesium deficiencies, prevents the development of colon cancer
4	Revimite	1 tablespoon 1-2 times daily	Promotes the regeneration of the gastrointestinal mucosa and normalization of digestion
	Zinsil-T	1 tablet 2 times a day	
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Increase antitumor immunity

### Biliary dyskinesia, calculous cholecystitis, postcholecystectomy syndrome

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 05 / Revilab ML 06	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning / 1 capsule before meals in the morning	Increase the antitoxic function of the liver, the
1	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals (morning / afternoon)	tone of the biliary tract and contribute to the regulation of bile production
	Digemax	1 teaspoon 2 times a day before meals	Contributes to the normalization of digestion
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day during the meals	Promotes cleansing of the liver and bile ducts, saturation of liver cells with oxygen
	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
2	or Svetinorm / Svetinorm lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes the function of the pancreas
	Suprefort / Suprefort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Ardiliv	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Regulates the motility of the biliary tract
	Bilinorm	1 time in the afternoon before meals	Contributes to the normalization of the liver and gastrointestinal tract
3	PC-16	6 drops externally 1 time a day	Normalizes the digestive tract
	Bilinorm	2 times a day before meals	Normalizes the the biliary tract
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Has an antioxidant effect, normalizes liver function
	Reviform oil coupage	2-3 teaspoons a day with meals	Has an antioxidant effect, improves bile flow

#### Fungal and parasitic invasions

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Crystagen / Crystagen lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	or Vladonix/ Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
1_2	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Antiparasitic, antifungal and immunomodulatory
⊥∠	or Svetinorm / Svetinorm lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	effects
	Gelmaks	2 times a day before meals	
	Gelmigon	2-3 capsules daily before meals	
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	_
	Revilab ML 02	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Immunomodulatory and anti-allergic act
3	Vedomiks	1 time at night	Antiparasitic, detoxifying and restorative effect
	Imusil	1 capsule 2 times daily before meals	Restores normal microflora of the gastrointestinal tract
	PC-3	6 drops externally 1 time per day with an interval of 20 minutes	Increased immunity and antitoxic liver function
	PC-8		



#### Chronic hepatitis, liver cirrhosis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
	Revifort	1 capsule 2 times daily before meals		
	Ardiliv	1 capsule 2 times daily before meals	Increase the antitoxic function of the liver,	
1	Revilab SL 05	4-6 drops under the tongue until noon	increase immunity, regulate the production of bile and the tone of the biliary tract;	
	Revilab ML 01	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning	hepatoprotective and antitoxic effect	
	Reviplant	1-2 teaspoons a day	-	
	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual or	1 capsule 2 times daily before meals (morning/ afternoon)/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning		
	Svetinorm / Svetinorm lingual	1 capsule 2 times daily before meals (morning / afternoon)/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning		
	Suprefort /	1 capsule 2 times daily before meals (morning / afternoon)/	Hepatoprotective, angioprotective,	
2-3	Suprefort lingual	12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	development of liver cirrhosis	
	Vladonix/ Vladonix lingual	1 capsule daily before meals (morning / afternoon)/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning		
	Vesugen/ Vesugen lingual or	1 capsule daily before meals (morning/afternoon)/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	-	
	Venfort/ Ventfort lingual	1 capsule daily before meals (morning /afternoon)/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning		
	Ardiliv	1 capsule 2 times daily before meals (morning / afternoon)	-	
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon a day	Antioxidant and hepatoprotector	
	Imusil	1 capsule 2 times daily	Immunomodulator	
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day during the meals	Cleans the liver and bile ducts, saturates liver cells with oxygen	
4	Bilinorm	2-3 times a day before meals	Regulates the motility of the biliary tract, anti-inflammatory effect	
	PC-3		It has an immunomodulaton	
	PC8	6 drops of each externally 1 time per day at intervals of 15 minutes	It has an immunomodulatory, hepatoprotective and angioprotective effect; prevent the development of liver cirrhosis	
	PC-14			

=

#### Chronic pancreatitis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1-2	Suprefort / Suprefort lingual	1-2 capsules daily before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the	
	Vladonix / Vladonix lingual	morning 2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Contributes to the normalization of pancreatic function and biliary tract
	Pangluin	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	-
	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals (morning / afternoon)	-
	Revilab ML 06	1 capsule before meals in the morning	
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	Normalize the production of digestive enzymes by the
3	Dianorm	1 time before meals in the morning	pancreas, have an anti-inflammatory effect
	Digemax	1 teaspoon 2 times daily before meals	-
	Imusil	1 capsule 2 times daily	Improves the growth of normal microflora
	PC-7	6 drops externally 1 time a day	Normalizes the function of the pancreas



-----

# NERVOUS SYSTEM PATHOLOGY

#### Depressive syndrome



	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Endoluten / Endoluten lingual	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning / 6-7 drops under the tongue once in 3 days in the morning	Regulates the synthesis of serotonin / melatonin
1	Revilab SL 02	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulates the work of brain cells
±	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon until noon	Regulates the work of the central nervous system
	Felicita	1-2 tablets daily before meals	Regulates the work of the central nervous system, has ar antidepressant effect
	Revilab ML 01	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning	Anti-stress and immunomodulatory action
	Vladonix/ Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulates immune status
2-3	Pinealon / Pinealon lingual or Cerluten / Cerluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning 2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulates the work of brain cells
	Relanorm	1 time per day until noon	Anti-stress and tonic effect
	Zincil-T	2 tablets before meals in the afternoon	Source of glycine and vitamin B6
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before noon	Regulates the work of the central nervous system
	Felicita	1-2 tablets daily before meals	Antidepressant effect
4	PC -2	6 drops of each externally 1 time per day with	Regulates the brain cells
	PC -3	an interval of 15 minutes	Regulates the immune system
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before noon	Regulates the central nervous system
	Temero Genero	1 tablet before meals in the morning 1 tablet before meals in the evening	Antidepressant and immunomodulatory effects



#### Meningitis, neuritis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 02 / Revilab ML 03	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning / 1 capsule before meals in the morning	Regulate the work of the central nervous system,
1	Revilab SL 03 (1 time in 3 days)	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	stimulate the regeneration of nervous tissue
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day during the meals	Source of phospholipids, antioxidant
	Vladonix / Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Stimulates regeneration
2-3	Cerluten / Cerluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulates the work of brain cells
20	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Source of phospholipids, antioxidant
	Calsil-T	2 tablets before meals in the evening	
	Zincil-T	2 tablets before meals in the afternoon	<ul> <li>Regulate the functioning of the nervous and immune systems</li> </ul>
	PC-2	6 drops of each externally 1 time per day	Regulate the work of the central nervous system, stimulate the regeneration of nervous tissue
	PC-3	<ul> <li>with an interval of 15 minutes</li> </ul>	
4-5	Mesotel Tabs	1 tablet before meals in the morning	Regulates the central nervous system and cerebral circulation
	Relanorm	1 time per day until noon	Regulates the central nervous system
	Imusil	1 capsule 2 times daily	Immunomodulator
	Calsil-T	2 tablets before meals in the evening	Source of calcium and magnesium

=

#### Migraine

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1	Revilab SL 02	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Revilab ML 04 / Endoluten	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning	Regulate the central nervous system and control the regulation of vascular tone
L	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	-
	Temero Genero	1 capsule before meals in the morning 1 capsule before meals in the evening	Regulates neuroendocrine and immune processe
	Revilab ML 04	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning	
2	or Endoluten / Endoluten lingual	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning / 6-7 drops under the tongue once in 3 days in the morning	Regulates neuroendocrine processes
	Vesugen / Vesugen lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	or Venfort/ Ventfort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Pinealon / Pinealon lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	The complex of drugs improves oxygenation of brain cells, has anti-inflammatory, antioxidant and immunomodulatory effects.
	or Cerluten / Cerluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	-
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	-
	PC-19	6 drops of each externally 1 time per day	Regulate function of the central nervous system
3-4	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	and cerebral circulation
	Relanorm	1 time during the day	Regulates the central nervous system

\$\$} ---- \$ € = = ?

#### Multiple sclerosis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1-2	Revilab SL 03	6-7 drops before meals 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Regulates neuroendocrine processes, has an anti- autoimmune effect
	Cerluten/ Cerluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Slows down the rate of nerve tissue degeneration
	Revifort	2 capsules before meals in the morning	Anti-autoimmune action
	Mesotel Tabs	1 tablet before meals in the morning	Improves transmission of nerve impulses
	Revilab ML 03	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Slows down the rate of neuronal degeneration
	Revilab ML 01	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning	Regulates neuroendocrine processes, has an anti- autoimmune effect
3_1	Mesotel	1 teaspoon before noon	Improves oxygenation of brain cells and conduction of nerve impulses
5-4	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Source of phospholipids
	Revilab SL 02	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulates the work of the nervous system
	Revimite	1 teaspoon 1-2 times a day	Source of B vitamins
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Source of vitamins, antioxidants, coenzymes

### Amyotrophic lateral sclerosis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 03	6-7 drops under the tongue 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Regulates neuroendocrine processes, has an anti- autoimmune effect
0	Cerluten/ Cerluten lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning/ 6-7 drops under the tongue in the morning	Slows down the rate of nerve tissue degeneration
2	Revifort	2 capsules before meals in the afternoon	Anti-autoimmune action
	Mesotel Tabs	1 tablet before meals in the morning	Regulates the transmission of nerve impulses
	Do not exceed the doses of peptides in any case!		

#### Stress, chronic fatigue syndrome

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Endoluten / Revilab ML 01	1 capsule before meals once in 3 days in the morning	Regulates the synthesis of serotonin / melatonin, the function of the neuroendocrine system
1_2	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals	Antitoxic action
1 2	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon before noon	Regulates the central nervous system
	Panaxod	2 capsules before meals in the morning	Superoxide dismutase source (antioxidant)
	 Vladonix/ Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulates immune status
	Pinealon / Pinealon lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulates the function of the brain cells
	Cerluten/ Cerluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
3	Vesugen / Vesugen lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulates the work of the heart and blood vessels
	Venfort / Ventfort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before noon	Anti-stress and tonic effect
	Complex-3D	1 capsule 2 times a day	A source of antioxidants and dihydroquercetin
	PC-2	Drops of each externally 1 time per day with an interval of 15 minutes 6	Regulates the work of the brain cells
	PC-3		Regulates the work of the immune system
4	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before noon	Regulates the work of the central nervous system
4	Temero Genero	1 tablet before meals in the morning 1 tablet before meals in the evening	Regulates neuroendocrine and immune processes

#### **Decreased memory**

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1	Revilab SL 02 / Revilab ML 03	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning 1 capsule before meals in the morning	Regulate the work of the central nervous system, improve oxygenation of brain cells
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day with meals	
	Mesotel Tabs	1 tablet before meals in the morning	
	Pinealon / Pinealon lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves oxygenation of brain cells and stimulates their work
	or Cerluten/ Cerluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
2-3	Vesugen/ Vesugen lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	or Venfort/ Ventfort lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Mesotel	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Have anti-inflammatory, anti-atherosclerotic, antioxidant, immunomodulatory effects.
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	
	Complex 3D	1 capsule 2 times a day before meals	
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Regulates the function of the central nervous system, cerebral circulation
4	Calsil-T	2 tablets at day	Serves as a source of calcium and magnesium
	Zincil-T	2 tablets at day	Serves as a source of zinc, B6, glycine
	PC-19	6 drops of each externally 1 time per day	Regulates the work of the heart and brain

=

#### Epilepsy

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 02 /	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning/	Regulate the central nervous system
1	Revilab ML 03	1 capsule before meals in the morning	
	Calsil-T	1 capsule before meals in the evening	Serves as a source of calcium and magnesium
-	Zincil-T	2 tablets before meals in the afternoon	Serves as a source of zinc, B6, glycine
	Mesotel	1 coffee spoon before meals in the morning	Regulates the exchange of neurotransmitters
	Mesotel	1 coffee spoon a day	Improves oxygenation of brain cells, regulates the
	PC-2	6 drops externally 1 time per day	processes of excitation and inhibition
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Improves tissue respiration
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Source of phospholipids
2-3	Pinealon /	1-2 capsules in the morning before meals/	
	Pinealon lingual	10-12 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	or		Regulates the function of cells of the brain tissue
	Cerluten/	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/	
	Cerluten lingual	12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	



# PATHOLOGY OF THE URINARY TRACT

#### Urolithiasis, pyelonephritis, cystitis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Crystagen / Crystagen lingual or	Crystagen lingual 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes immune status
	Vladonix / Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
1-2	Pielotax / Pielotax lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes kidney function
	Chitomur / Chitomur lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes bladder function
	Renefort	1 capsule 2 times daily before meals	Prevents stone formation, antioxidant
	Revilab SL 08	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes bladder function
3-4	Mesotel	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Antioxidant, normalizes metabolism
	Flonorm	2 times a day before meals	Normalizes renal excretory function, has anti- inflammatory and antispasmodic effect
	PC-15	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Normalizes kidney and bladder function.
	Zincil-T	2 tablets before meals in the afternoon	Normalizes immune status

----

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL03	6-7 drops before meals 1 time in 3 days in the morning	The complex of peptides has an anti- autoimmune, nephroprotective effect, prevents the development of nephrosclerosis.a
	Or Endoluten/ Revilab ML 01	1 capsule in the morning before meals, 1 time in 3 days	
1-2	Pielotax/ Pielotax lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Vesugen/ Vesugen lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Or Venfort/ Ventfort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Glandokort / Glandokort lingual	1 capsule before meals daily in the morning / 6-7 drops under the tongue daily in the morning	Anti-autoimmune action
~ .	Mesotel	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Antioxidant, normalizes metabolism
3-4	Renefort	2 capsules daily before meals	Membrane stabilizer and nephroprotector
	PC-15	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Normalizes kidney function
	Revifort	1 capsule 2 times a day	Has anti-autoimmune effects

=

# METABOLIC DISORDERS

## Thyroid dysfunction

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
1–2	Thyreogen / Thyreogen lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulates the thyroid gland, prevents the growth of nodes	
±	Revilab SL 03	6-7 drops under the tongue 1 time in 2-3 days in the morning		
	Revilab SL 03	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning 1 time in 3 days		
	or		Anti-autoimmune action	
	Revilab ML 01	1 capsule in the morning 1 time in 3 days		
	PC-6	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Normalizes thyroid function	
3-4	PC-19	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Normalizes the work of the heart and central nervous system	
-	Mesotel	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Normalizes the work of the central nervous system and metabolism	
	Relanorm	1 time a day before lunch		
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	The herbal teas combination has a regulating effect on the	
	Dianorm	1 time before meals in the morning	function of the thyroid gland	
	Alvenorm	1 time before meals in the afternoon		



### Diabetes

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 03	6-7 drops under the tongue in the morning 1 time in 3 days	Regulates neuroendocrine processes
	Suprefort / Suprefort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
1 0	Pinealon / Pinealon lingual or	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	_
1–2	Cerluten / Cerluten lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	The complex of peptides has a proactive effect or the main mechanisms of diabetes development
	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	_
	or Svetinorm / Svetinorm lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Revilab ML 06	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Normalizes the function of the liver and pancreas
	Revilab ML 04	1 capsule in the morning 1 time in 3 days	Prevents the development of vascular complications
~ 4	Visoluten / Visoluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Prevents retinal degeneration
3-4	Pangluin	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Moderate antihyperglycemic action
	Reticil	1 teaspoon 2 times a day	Normalizes retinal metabolism
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before noon	Normalizes the function of the central nervous system
	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals	Normalizes liver function
	PC-16	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Normalizes the function of the liver and pancreas
	PC-17	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Normalizes the function of the central nervous system and retina
	Revimite	1 teaspoon 1-2 times a day	Corrects metabolism
5-6	Relanorm	Before meals in the morning	
	Vedomiks	Before bedtime at night	The complex of herbal teas smoothly reduces
	Dianorm	Before every meal	<ul> <li>blood sugar levels and prevents the development of vascular complications</li> </ul>
	Flonorm	1 time during the day	

=

## Obesity

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Endoluten/ Revilab ML 01	1 capsule before meals once in 3 day in the morning	Regulate neuroendocrine processes
	Thyreogen / Thyreogen lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
-2	or Svetinorm / Svetinorm lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulate metabolic processes in the body
	Suprefort / Suprefort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	-
	Reviform cocktail	1 per day	Replaces food intake and promotes weight loss
	Perfect shape	2 times a day before meals	Normalizes metabolic processes
	Volustom	2 times a day, dilute one teaspoon in 100 ml of water, in the morning before meals and in the evening	Reduces the absorption of fats and sugars, helps to normalize body weight
	Glandokort / Glandokort lingual	1 capsule before meals daily in the morning / 6-7 drops under the tongue in the morning 1 teaspoon daily	Regulates adrenal function
	Mesotel Neo	2 capsules before meals	Antioxidant, normalizes lipid metabolism
	Imusil	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Promotes the normalization of microflora in the digestive tract
	PC-16	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Regulates metabolic processes in the body
3-4	Olecap	2 tablets at day	Normalizes lipid metabolism
	Zincil-T	1 teaspoon 1-2 times a day	Source of zinc and pyridoxine
	Revimite	1 time at night	Replenishes micronutrient deficiencies
	Vedomiks	1 time before meals in the morning	Herbal teas smoothly lower blood sugar levels and
	Dianorm	Before meals in the morning and at night	prevent the development of angiopathy
	Volustom	Two times a day, dilute one teaspoon in 100 ml of water, in the morning before meals and in the evening	Provides an earlier feeling of satiety

### Gout

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Renefort	2 capsules daily before meals	
1	Pielotax / Pielotax lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Prevents kidney damage from uric acid salts
	Revilab SL 04 /	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning/	Improves the condition of the joints, promotes their regeneration.
	Revilab ML 09	1 capsule before meals in the morning	
	Renefort	2 capsules daily before meals	Nephroprotective agent, reduces uric acid levels
2-3	Cartalax / Cartalax lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Protect joints
	or Sigumir / Sigumir lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Mesotel	1 teaspoon in the morning before meals	Antioxidant, normalizes microcirculation
	Chondromix	1 tablet 2 times a day	Chondroprotective and antioxidant
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Normalizes metabolic processes
	PC-4	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Peptide complexes normalize the condition of the
	PC-15	6 drops externally 1 time per day	kidneys and the musculoskeletal system
4	Regenart	2 capsules daily before meals	Hepato- and chondroprotector
Т	Vedomiks	1 time at night	Detoxifying action, antioxidant
	Flonorm	1 time before meals in the afternoon	Reduces blood uric acid levels, dissolves urates and oxalates

 $\equiv$ 



# SKIN PATHOLOGY

### Vitiligo, psoriasis, neurodermatitis, eczema

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
1	Revilab SL 03	4-6 drops under the tongue 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Normalize the neuroendocrine system and live	
-	Revilab SL 05	4-6 drops under the tongue daily in the morning	-	
	Endoluten / Revilab ML 01	1 capsule before meals once in 3 day in the morning	Has anti-inflammatory and anti-autoimmune effects	
	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual or	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizas liver function	
	Svetinorm / Svetinorm lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes liver function	
2-3	Pinealon / Pinealon lingual or	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes the function of the central nervo	
	Cerluten/ Cerluten lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	system	
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals		
	Calsil-T	2 tablets in the evening	Improves skin color and texture	
	Zinsil-T	2 tablets in the morning	_	
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon in the morning before meals	Normalizes the functions of the central nervous system and liver	
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	Removes toxins and toxins, antioxidant	
1.4	Bilinorm	2 times a day before meals	Improves the work of the biliary tract	
4-И	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals	Hepatoprotector	
	PC-13	6 drops topically, once a day	Improves the condition of the skin	



## Herpes zoster

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
	Revilab SL 02 / Revilab ML 03	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning 1 capsule before meals in the morning	Regulates the work of nervous tissue	
1	Revilab SL 03 / Revilab ML 01	4-6 drops before meals 1 time in 3 days in the morning / 1 capsule before meals 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Regulates immune processes	
	Revilab SL 05	4-6 drops under the tongue during the day	Regulates liver function	
	Crystagen / Crystagen lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning		
	Vladonix/ Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Restores immunity	
	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes liver function	
2-3	Svetinorm / Svetinorm lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning		
	Cerluten / Cerluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes the function of the central nervous system	
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals		
	Calsil-T	2 tablets in the evening	Improves skin color and texture	
	Zinsil-T	2 tablets in the morning		
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon in the morning before meals	Normalizes the functions of the central nervous system and liver	
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	Removes toxins and toxins, antioxidant	
	Bilinorm	2 times a day before meals	Improves the work of the biliary tract	
4	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals	Hepatoprotector	
	PC-13	6 drops topically, once a day	Improves the condition of the skin	
	Imusil	2 capsules at day	Immunocorrector	

=

## **Pityriasis versicolor**

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
	Revilab SL 03 / Revilab ML 01	4-6 drops before meals 1 time in 3 days in the morning / 1 capsule before meals 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Normalizes the immune system	
1	Revilab SL 05	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes liver function	
	Gelmaks	2 capsules daily before meals	Antiparasitic action	
	Gelmigon	2 capsules daily before meals	Antiparasitic action	
	Vladonix / Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Helps to restore the immune system	
	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes liver function	
2-3	Svetinorm / Svetinorm lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning		
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals		
	Calsil-T	2 tablets in the evening	Improves skin color and texture	
	Zinsil-T	2 tablets in the morning		
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Normalizes the functions of the central nervous system and liver	
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	Removes toxins, antioxidant	
1	Bilinorm	2 times a day before meals	Improves the work of the biliary tract	
4	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals	Hepatoprotector	
	PC-13	6 drops topically, once a day	Improves the condition of the skin	



## **Trophic ulcers**

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 01	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves microcirculation and venous outflow
1	Revilab SL 03	4-6 drops before meals 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Accelerates regeneration
T	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Immunotropic and antioxidant action
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times daily before meals	Normalizes tissue respiration and trophism
	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals	Improves the trophism of the vascular wall
	Revilab ML 02	1 capsule before meals in the morning	
	Cream REVILINE anti-aging for legs against varicose veins	2-3 times a day externally, do not apply to the wound surface! Only at the edges of the ulcers	Improves the condition of veins and capillaries
2-3	Vesugen / Vesugen lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	or Ventfort / Ventfort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves the condition of veins and capillaries
	Complex 3D	2 capsules daily before meals	-

=

### Furunculosis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 03	4-6 drops before meals 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Normalize the immune system
4	Revilab ML 02	1 capsule before meals in the morning	-
T	Revilab SL 05	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes liver function
	Mesotel	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Normalizes the functions of the central nervous system and liver
2	Crystagen/ Crystagen lingual or Vladonix/ Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning 2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Immune restorer
	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual or Svetinorm / Svetinorm lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning 2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes liver function
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	
	Calsil-T	2 tablets in the evening	Improves skin color and texture
	Zinsil-T	2 tablets in the morning	-
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Normalizes the functions of the central nervous system and liver
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	Removes toxins, antioxidant
1	Bilinorm	2 times a day before meals	Improves the work of the biliary tract
+	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals	Hepatoprotector
	PC-13	6 drops topically, once a day	Improves the condition of the skin



# MUSCULOSKELETAL SYSTEM DISEASES

### **Rheumatoid arthritis**

	Product name	Directions fo	Action
4	Revilab SL 03	4-6 drops before meals 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Anti-autoimmune action
1	Revilab SL 01	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning daily	Strengthens the vascular wall and heart valves
	Revilab SL 04	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning daily	Promotes joint regeneration
	Endoluten	1 capsule in the morning (once every 3 days)	Anti-autoimmune action
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Protects blood vessels and the valve apparatus of the heart, promotes the regeneration of cartilage tissue.
	Chelohart / Chelohart lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Supports the heart muscle
	Vesugen/ Vesugen lingual or	2 capsules in the morning (once every 3 days) / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Venfort/ Ventfort lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Supports the vascular wall, and heart valves
	Cartalax / Cartalax lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Sigumir / Sigumir lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Promotes joint regeneration
ົ າ	Revilab ML 09	1 capsule before meals in the morning	Promotes joint regeneration
3	Chondromix cream-balm	2 times a day	Reduces pain and swelling
	Mesotel	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Rejuvenating, antioxidant action
	Canacor	1 teaspoon before noon	Normalizes metabolism in the myocardium
	Chondromix	1 tablet 2 times a day	Promotes joint regeneration
4	Korgiton	1 time during the day	Supports the vascular wall
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	Removes toxins
	PC-19	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Normalizes the work of the cardiovascular system

## Arthrosis, arthritis, osteochondrosis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
	Revilab SL 01	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	Strengthens the vascular wall and heart valves.	
1	Revilab SL 04 / Revilab ML 09	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning/ 1 capsule before meals in the morning	Promotes joint regeneration.	
±	Regenart	2 capsules daily before meals	Non-peptide chondroprotector	
	Chondromix cream-balm	2 times a day	Reduces pain and swelling	
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Protects blood vessels and the valve apparatus of the heart, promotes the regeneration of cartilage tissue	
	Cartalax / Cartalax lingual or	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning		
2-3	Sigumir / Sigumir lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning		
	Crystagen/ Crystagen lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Promotes joint regeneration	
	Vladonix/ Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning		
	Chondromix	1 tablet 2 times a day	Protects joints and has antioxidant effects	
	Mesotel	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Improves the functioning of the nervous system, antioxidant	
1	Chondromix	1 tablet 2 times a day		
4	PC-4	6 drops topically, once a day	Promote joint regeneration and relieve inflammation	
	Oil coupage Reviform	2-3 teaspoons daily with meals		

=

### **Osteoporosis**, fractures

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Endoluten	1 capsule in the morning (once every 3 days)	Normalizes the work of the neuroendocrine system
1	Bonothyrk	1 capsule in the morning	Normalizes the work of the parathyroid glands
Ŧ	Revilab SL 04 / Revilab ML 09	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning daily / 1 capsule before meals in the morning	Normalize the functions of the musculoskeletal system
2-3	Bonothyrk / Bonothyrk lingual	2 capsules in the morning (once every 3 days) / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes the parathyroid glands
	Cartalax / Cartalax lingual or Sigumir / Sigumir lingual	2 capsules in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning 2 capsules in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalize bone metabolism
	PC-5	6 drops topically, once a day	Normalize bone metabolism
	Calsil-T	2 tablets before meals in the evening	Provides a source of calcium and magnesium



# VISUAL ORGAN DISEASES

#### Angiopathy and retinal degeneration, dry macular degeneration, glaucoma, cataract

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1	Revilab SL 02 / Revilab ML 03	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning 1 capsule before meals in the morning	Prevent optic nerve atrophy and retinal degeneration
-	Pinalex	1-2 drops in the eye	
	Visoluten / Visoluten lingual	2 capsules in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Pinealon / Pinealon lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
2-3	Cerluten/ Cerluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Vesugen/ Vesugen lingual or	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Prevent the development of the retinal degeneration
	Venfort/ Ventfort lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
Λ	Retisil	1 teaspoon 2 times a day	—
4	PC-17	6 drops externally 1 time per day	—

2

1 In case of wet macular degeneration, edema, hemorrhages in the retina, only Visoluten and Retisil can be used. In retinal sclerosis (fibrosis), the use of retinal peptides is contraindicated. There is also a complex sublingual product Vizulingval, in which the doses of peptides of the vessels, retina, brain, and immune system are increased fivefold! We strongly recommend that you start taking the product according to a significantly different scheme from that declared by the manufacturer. Namely, 5-6 drops in the morning under the tongue. In the future, the dose can be gradually increased over several weeks to 10-12 drops in the morning. Indications and contraindications are the same as for other drugs specified in this section and note 1.



# ENT PATHOLOGIES

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 06	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	Restores the epithelium of the respiratory tract
	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Antioxidant and Immunomodulator
1	Rinolax	5-6 sprays of Cleansing Balm, then 1-2 drops of Regenerating Balm. Use 2-4 times a day	Has an immunomodulatory and antiseptic effect on the nasal mucosa, reduces inflammation and swelling, helps to restore nasal breathing
	Imusil	2 capsules a day	Immune restore
	Taksorest / Taksorest lingual or	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes the function of the upper respiratory tract
	Revilab ML 05	1 capsule before meals in the morning	
2	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Accelerates the resolution of inflammation
	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon daily	Antioxidant and immunomodulator
	Vladonix / Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Helps the immune system

## Sensorineural hearing loss

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
1	Revilab SL 02 / Revilab ML 03	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning 1 capsule before meals in the morning	Regulate the central nervous system and control regulation vascular tone	
1	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning		
	Vesugen / Vesugen lingual or Ventfort/ Ventfort lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	The combination of drugs improves oxygenation of brain cells, has anti-inflammatory, antioxidant, and immunomodulatory effects	
2	Pinealon / Pinealon lingual or Cerluten / Cerluten lingual	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning		
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals		
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning		
	PC-18	6 drops externally 1 time per day		
3-4	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Regulate the central nervous system and cerebral circulation	
	Relanorm	1 time during the day	Regulates the central nervous system	

\_\_\_\_

# ORAL CAVITY PATHOLOGY

#### Periodontal disease, stomatitis, initial caries

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Oral Elixir Revidont	1 time in the morning after brushing your teeth	Provides restorative and regenerating
1–2	Imusil	1 capsule 2 times a day	Has an immunomodulating effect
L-Z	Revidont series toothpastes	Apply 2-3 times a day	Have anti-inflammatory and wound-healing effects; accelerate the regeneration of tissues in the oral cavit
	Gum Balm with peptides Revidont	Apply once a day, at night	

#### NOTE:

The Peptides assortment includes four kinds of toothpaste: the toothpaste with peptides to restore enamel and reduce tooth sensitivity, the toothpaste with Neovitin to prevent periodontal disease, the toothpaste with mumijo to prevent caries, and the toothpaste with peptides and superoxide dismutase to prevent oral diseases.



# REPRODUCTIVE SYSTEM PATHOLOGY

### Male infertility, prostatitis

-	
-	

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab ML 07	1 capsule 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Regulates the neuroendocrine system, increases libido and spermatogenesis
1	Revilab SL 09	4-6 drops in the morning under the tongue every day.	Improves the functioning of the prostate gland
	Proteston	1-2 capsules in the morning before meals	Increases sexual constitution, improves prostate function and sperm motility
	Glandokort / Glandokort lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulates endocrine processes
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Antioxidant action, increased libido
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Source of vitamin E
2-3	Libidon / Libidon lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves the functioning of the prostate gland
	Testoluten / Testoluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves hormonal status and spermatogenesis
	Actiman	2 capsules before meals in the morning	Improves prostate function and spermatogenesis
	PC-9	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Improves the functioning of the genitourinary system



#### **Prostate adenoma**

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab ML 07	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning	Regulate the neuroendocrine system
1-2	Revilab SL 09	4-6 drops in the morning under the tongue every day	Improves the functioning of the prostate gland, bladder wall condition
	Proteston	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning	Improves prostate function, slows down the growth of adenomatous nodes
	Libidon / Libidon lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves the functioning of the prostate gland
3-4	Chitomur / Chitomur lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves the condition of the bladder wall
	Actiman	2 capsules before meals in the morning	Slows down the growth of adenoma
	PC-15	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Improves the functioning of the genitourinary system

-

# Female infertility, adnexitis, ovarian cysts, violation of menstrual function, premenstrual syndrome

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Endoluten/	1 capsule in the morning before meals 1 time in 3 days /	Regulates the neuroendocrine system, improves libido and hormonal status
1_2	Endoluten lingual	6-7 drops in the morning under the tongue 1 time in 3 days	
Τ-Ζ	Zhenoluten / Zhenoluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves ovarian function
	Femalin	2 capsules before meals in the morning	Improves the production of estrogen and progesterone
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Antioxidant action, increased libido
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Source of vitamin E
3-4	Zhenoluten / Zhenoluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves ovarian function
	Femalin	2 capsules before meals in the morning	Improves the production of estrogen
	PC-10	6 drops externally 1 time per day	Improves the functioning of the genitourinary system

### **Climacteric syndrome**

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Endoluten/	1 capsule in the morning before meals 1 time in 3 days /	
	Endoluten lingual	6-7 drops in the morning under the tongue 1 time in 3 days	Regulate the work of the neuroendocrine system, improve libido and hormonal status
1–2	Zhenoluten / Zhenoluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Revilab SL 04	4-6 drops under the tongue	It prevents the development of osteoporosis, stimulates collagen synthesis
	Vladonix/ Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Increases the level of estrogen, antiatherogenic, anticoagulant, oncoprotective action
	Revilab ML 08	1 capsule 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Reduces hot flashes, strengthens bones, joints, blood vessels; regulates the functioning of the bladder
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon in the morning before meals	Antioxidant action, increased libido
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Source of vitamin E
3-4	Femalin	2 capsules in the morning before meals	Smoothes the manifestations of menopause
	Mamiton	2 capsules in the morning before meals	Normalizes the work of the female reproductive system
	PC-10	6 drops externally, once a day	Improves the functioning of the genitourinary system
	Temero Genero	1 tablet in the morning before meals 1 tablet in the evening before meals	Regulates neuroendocrine and immune processes
	Revilab SL 10	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	Regulates hormonal status, functions of the pelvic organs



----

## Mastopathy, uterine fibroids, endometriosis

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 03	6-7 drops in the morning under the tongue 1 time in 3 days	Regulates the neuroendocrine system, improves libido and hormonal status
	Zhenoluten / Zhenoluten lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning/ 8-10 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves ovarian function
1–2	Vladonix / Vladonix lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Oncoprotective action
	Thyreogen / Thyreogen lingual	1 capsule before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalizes the work of the thyroid gland
	Revilab SL 03 / Revilab ML 01	4-6 drops 1 time in 3 days in the morning/ 1 capsule 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Increases the level of estrogen, antiatherogenic, anticoagulant, oncoprotective action Reduces hot flashes, strengthens bones, joints, blood vessels; regulates the functioning of the bladder
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon in the morning before meals	Antioxidant action, increased libido
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Source of vitamin E
3-4	Mamiton	2 capsules before meals in the morning	Normalizes the work of the female reproductive system Improves the functioning of the genitourinary system
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Regulates neuroendocrine and immune processes
	PC-10	6 drops topically, once a day	Regulates hormonal status, functions of the pelvic organs

 $\equiv$ 

## The initial stages of prolapse of the pelvic organs with symptoms of stress urinary incontinence

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1	Revilab SL 03	4-6 drops 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Regulates hormonal status
T	Revilab SL 10	4-6 drops 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Improves bladder function
	Endoluten lingual	6-7 drops in the morning under the tongue 1 time in 3 days	Regulates hormonal status
2	Chitomur / Chitomur lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves bladder function
	Zhenoluten / Zhenoluten lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Improves ovarian function
	Endoluten (3rd month)	1 capsule in the morning 1 time in 3 days	Regulates hormonal status
	Revilab ML 08 (4th month)	1 capsule in the morning 1 time in 3 days	Improves bladder function
3-4	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon in the morning before meals	Antioxidant action, increased libido
	Femalin	1 capsule in the morning before meals	Improves the functioning of the genitourinary system
	PC-15	6 drops externally 1 time a day	Improves kidney and bladder function



# CHRONIC INTOXICATIONS

## Heavy metal poisoning

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Endoluten / Revilab ML 01	1 capsule 1 time in 3 days in the morning	Antitoxic and immunoregulatory action
1	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Antioxidant, neuro and hepatoprotector
	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals (morning/ afternoon)	Hepato- and angioprotector, source of DHQ and resveratrol
	Panaxod	2 capsules 2 times daily before meals	Antioxidant, cancer protector, source of SOD
	Reviplant	1 tablespoon daily	Hepato- and angioprotector, antioxidant
	Crystagen/ Vladonix		Immunocorrector
	Ovagen / Svetinorm	2 capsules of each supplement in the morning before meals	Hepatoprotector
	Pinealon / Cerluten		Neuroprotector
	Pielotax		Nephroprotector
	Vesugen / Ventfort		Angioprotector
2	or Crystagen lingual / Vladonix lingual Ovagen lingual / Svetinorm lingual Pinealon lingual / Cerluten lingual Pielotax lingual Vesugen lingual / Ventfort lingual	12-14 drops each in the morning under the tongue before meals daily	
	Volustom	Before meals and at night, dilute 1 teaspoon in 100 ml of water In the morning and at nigh	Adsorbent
	Complex 3D	2 capsules in the morning before meals	Source of DHQ, SOD, catalase
	Vedomix	1 time at night	
	Bilinorm	1 time before meals in the afternoon	<ul> <li>The complex of teas has an anti-toxic effect, cleanses the liver, kidneys and blood</li> </ul>
	Flonorm	1 time before meals in the evening	_ , ,
2	Revimite	1 teaspoon 1-2 times a day	Antioxidant, source of iron, vitamins
3	Calsil-T	2 tablets before meals in the evening	Source of calcium and magnesium
	PC-19	<b>7</b> 1 1 1 1 1 <b>1 1 1 1</b>	Neuro-, angio- and cardioprotector
	PC-16	6 drops each, topically, 15 minutes apart 1 per day	Normalizes the functions of the gastrointestinal tract
	PC-15		Normalizes kidney and bladder function

### Alcoholism

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Endoluten / Revilab ML 01	1 capsule in the morning before meals 1 time in 3 days	Antitoxic and immunoregulatory action
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon in the morning after meals	Antioxidant, neuro and hepatoprotector
1	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals (morning/ afternoon)	Hepato- and angioprotector, source of DHQ and resveratrol
	Trezvon	1-3 tablets per day	Anti-toxic and anti-hangover action
	Reviplant	1 tablespoon daily	Hepato- and angioprotector, antioxidant
	Pangluin	1 teaspoon in the morning before meals	Improves the functioning of the pancreas
	Crystagen/ Vladonix		Immunocorrector
	Ovagen / Svetinorm	1-2 capsules before meals in the morning	Hepatoprotector
	Pinealon / Cerluten		Neuroprotector
	Vesugen / Ventfort		Nephroprotector
2-3	Suprefort		Angioprotector
	or Crystagen lingual / Vladonix lingual Ovagen lingual / Svetinorm lingual Pinealon lingual / Cerluten lingual Vesugen lingual / Ventfort lingual Suprefort lingual	12-14 drops each in the morning under the tongue before meals daily	Protects pancreatic cells
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Antioxidant, neuro- and hepatoprotector
	Complex 3R	2 tablets before meals in the morning	Hepato and angioprotector
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	
	Bilinorm	1 time in the afternoon before meals	<ul> <li>The complex of teas has an anti-toxic effect, cleanses the liver, kidneys and blood</li> </ul>
	Flonorm	1 time in the evening before meals	
4	PC-19		Neuro-, angio- and cardioprotector
	PC-16	6 drops each, topically, 15 minutes apart 1 per day	Normalizes the functions of the gastrointestinal tract
	PC-15		Normalizes kidney and bladder function

=

### Basic express detox program

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab ML 01	1 capsule once in 3 days in the morning	Improves antioxidant status, liver function and immune system.
4	Volustom	Before meals in the morning and before bedtime	Absorbent action, improvement of gastrointestinal motility
T	Digemax	1-2 times a day 30 minutes before meals	Anti-inflammatory effect, reduction of intoxication with nitrogen metabolism products
	Complex 3D	1 capsule in the afternoon and evening	Antioxidant, improves the course of the 2nd phase of detoxification
	Volustom	Before meals in the morning and before bedtime	Absorbent action, improvement of gastrointestinal motility
2	Reviplant	1-2 times a day	Antitoxic action
	Complex 3R	1 tablet 2 times daily before meals	Antioxidant complex
	Volustom	In the morning before meals and before bedtime	Absorbent action, improvement of gastrointestinal motility
S	Likam	1-2 tablets daily before meals	Antitoxic and immunomodulatory effects
J	Trezvon	1-2 tablets daily before meals	Antitoxic, hepatoprotective action. Accelerates the 2nd phase of detoxification, normalizes the 1st phase of detoxification



# ONCOLOGICAL DISEASES

## Oncological diseases (in combination with prescribed therapy)

A. Basic scheme (elaborated with R.N. Pinaev)

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Endoluten /	1-2 capsules in the morning before meals, 1 time in 3 days/	
	Endoluten lingual	12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Vladonix/ Vladonix lingual	4 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	<ul> <li>Peptides of the pineal gland, thymus and bone marrow have a powerful antitumor effect</li> </ul>
	Bonomarlot / Bonomarlot lingual	2 capsules in the morning before meals/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	-
	Revifort	2 capsules daily before meals	Oncoprotective agent based on beta-D-glucans
1-3	Indosine	1 tablet daily before meals	Oncoprotector based on indole-3-carbinol, catalase and SOD
	Panaxod / Complex 3D	2 capsules 2-3 times daily before meals	SOD source, oncoprotector and antioxidant
	Reviplant	1 tablespoon daily (for chemotherapy and radiation therapy)	Reduces intoxication, supports the liver, heart, brain, muscles and immune system
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon in the morning before meals	Antioxidant, neuro- and hepatoprotector
	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals (morning/ afternoon)	Hepato- and angioprotector, source of DHQ and resveratrol
	Likam	1-2 tablets a day	Oncoprotective agent with a detoxifying effect
	Levain	1-2 tablets a day	Oncoprotector, immunostimulant-lymphotonic
	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Antioxidant, source of zinc and selenium
	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Antioxidant, membrane stabilizer
	Zincil-T	2 tablets a day	Source of zinc and pyridoxine
1 1	Calsil-T	2 tablets in the evening	Source of calcium and magnesium
4-4	Imusil	2 capsules daily before meals	Immune restorer
	PC-3	6 drops of each, topically, every 15 minutes,	Immunomodulator
	PC-8	once a day	Hepatoprotector
	Ensil	1 time at night	Antioxidant and membrane stabilizer
	Vedomiks	1-2 times before meals in the afternoon	
	Gelmaks	1-2 times before meals in the afternoon	<ul> <li>Antitoxic and immunomodulatory effects</li> </ul>

-----

## Oncological diseases (in combination with prescribed therapy)

B. Alternative scheme (elaborated with R.N. Pinaev)

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 03 /	8-12 drops in the morning (1 time in 3 days) /	
	Revilab ML 01	1 capsule in the morning 1 time in 3 days	Peptides of the pineal gland, thymus and bone marrow have a powerful antitumor effect
	Revilab SL 07 /	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning /	
1 0	Revilab ML 02	2 capsules in the morning before meals	
1-3	Revifort	2 capsules daily before meals	Oncoprotector based on beta-glucans
	Indosine	1 tablet daily before meals	Oncoprotector based on indole-3-carbinol, catalase and SOD
	Panaxod	2 capsules 2-3 times daily before meals	SOD source, oncoprotector and antioxidant
	Reviplant	1 tablespoon daily (for chemotherapy and radiation therapy)	Reduces intoxication, supports the liver, heart, brain, muscles and immune system
	Likam	1-2 tablets a day	Oncoprotective agent with a detoxifying effect
	Levain	1-2 tablets a day	Oncoprotector, immunostimulant-lymphotonic
	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Antioxidant, source of zinc and selenium
1 5	Olecap	1 capsule 2 times a day with meals	Antioxidant, membrane stabilizer
H-J	Zincil-T	2 tablets a day	Source of zinc and pyridoxine
	Calsil-T	2 tablets in the evening	Source of calcium and magnesium
	Imusil	2 capsules daily before meals	Immune restorer
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Antioxidant and membrane stabilizer

- -----

NOTE: Excluded: melanoma, lymphoma, leukemia, myeloma!

## **Oncoprophylaxis** (elaborated with R.N. Pinaev)

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Endoluten / Revilab ML 01	1 capsule in the morning before meals 1 time in 3 days	Peptides of the pineal gland and thymus have a powerful antitumor effect
	Vladonix / Revilab ML 02	1-2 capsules in the morning before meals	antitumor effect
1	Panaxod / Complex 3D	2 capsules daily before meals	SOD source, oncoprotector and antioxidant
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Antioxidant, membrane stabilizer
	Mesotel Neo	1 teaspoon in the morning before meals	Antioxidant, neuro- and hepatoprotector
	Ardiliv	2 capsules daily before meals (morning/ afternoon)	Hepato- and angioprotector, source of DHQ and resveratrol
	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon before meals in the morning	Antioxidant, source of zinc and selenium
	Temero Genero	1 tablet in the morning 1 tablet in the evening	Regulate the functions of the neuroendocrine and immune systems Immune restorer
	Imusil	2 capsules a day	Immune restorer
2	Vedomiks	1 time at night	
_	Gelmaks	1 time before noon	Antitoxic and immunomodulatory effects
	Revifort	2 capsules daily before meals	Oncoprotector based on beta-glucans
	Indosine	1 tablet daily before meals	Oncoprotector based on indole-3-carbinol, catalase and SOD
	Complex 3R	2 tablets before meals in the morning	Q10 complex, DHQ and resveratrol

NOTE: Cancer prophylaxis take 2 times a year.

# PEPTIDE PREVETION OF PREMATURE AGING

NOTE: All suggested prophylactic courses to prevent premature aging take 2 or 3 times a year.

74 // Peptide Prevention of Premature Aging

### Short-term prevention of premature aging (Revilab ML)

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1	Revilab ML 04 + Revilab ML 01 (1 time in 2 days, the course is 60 days)	1 capsule of each product in the	Normalize of the neuroendocrine, immune, hematopoietic, nervous and vascular systems
T	Revilab ML 03 (everyday)	morning	
	Revilab ML 02 (everyday)		
	Revilab ML 05	1 capsule of each product in the morning	Normalize of the liver, pancreas, stomach, musculoskeletal system, respiratory system
2	Revilab ML 06		
	Revilab ML 09		
3	Revilab ML 07 (man)	1 capsule in the morning 1 time in 3	Normalize of the genitourinary system
	Revilab ML 08 (woman)	days	

### Short-term prevention of premature aging (Revilab SL)

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1	Revilab SL 01	3-4 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Revilab SL 02	3-4 drops under the tongue in the morning	Normalize the neuroendocrine, immune, hematopoietic,
	Revilab SL 03 (1 раз в 2 дня)	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	nervous and vascular systems
	Revilab SL 07	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Revilab SL 04	3-4 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Revilab SL 05	3-4 drops under the tongue during the day	Normalize the liver, pancreas, stomach, musculoskeletal
Ζ	Revilab SL 06	3-4 drops under the tongue in the morning	system, lungs and urinary system
	Revilab SL 08	3-4 drops under the tongue during the day	
$\mathbf{O}$	Revilab SL 09 (man)	4-6 drops under the tongue in the	Namalia da socia manazia
J	Revilab SL 10 (woman)	morning	Normalize the genitourinary system

### Short-term prevention of premature aging (cytogens)

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1	Crystagen / Crystagen lingual	<ul> <li>2 capsules each morning from the 1st to 10th day / 12-14 drops morning</li> </ul>	Normalize the immune, nervous and vascular systems
	Pinealon / Pinealon lingual		
	Vesugen / Vesugen lingual	under the tongue daily	
2	Chonluten / Chonluten lingual	2 capsules each morning from the 11th to 20th day / 12-14 drops morning under the tongue daily	Normalize the liver, stomach, lungs and musculoskeletal system
	Ovagen / Ovagen lingual		
	Cartalax / Cartalax lingual		

-----

### Short-term prevention of premature aging (cytomax)

	Product name	Directions for use	Action	
	Endoluten	1 capsule in the morning 1 time in 3 days (course 60 days)		
	Vladonix			
	Ventfort		Normalize the neuroendocrine, immune, nervous and	
1	Cerluten	2 capsules each morning	vascular systems	
	Visoluten	from 1st to 10th day		
	Thyreogen			
	Chelohart			
	Svetinorm		Normalize the liver, pancreas, stomach, kidneys and musculoskeletal system	
	Suprefort	2 capsules each morning		
2	Stamakort	from 11th to 20th day		
	Pielotax			
	Sigumir			
	Zhenoluten (woman)			
	Chitomur (woman)			
$\mathbf{O}$	Glandokort (woman)	2 capsules each morning from 21st to 30th day	Normalize the genitourinary system	
3	Libidon (man)	from 21st to 30th day		
	Testoluten (man)			
	Glandokort (man)			

Group of drugs	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Endoluten lingual	6-7 drops in the morning under the tongue 1 time in 3 days (intake duration 60 days)	
	Vladonix lingual	_	-
1	Ventfort lingual		Normalize of the neuroendocrine, immune, nervous and
T	Cerluten lingual	12-14 drops each morning under the	vascular systems
	Visoluten lingual	tongue daily (from 1st to 14th day)	
	Thyreogen lingual	_	
	Chelohart lingual	_	
	Svetinorm lingual		Normalize the liver, pancreas, stomach, kidneys and musculoskeletal system
	Suprefort lingual	12-14 drops each morning under the	
2-	Stamakort lingual	tongue daily (from 15th to 28th day)	
	Pielotax lingual		
	Sigumir lingual		
	Zhenoluten lingual (woman)		
	Chitomur lingual (woman)	-	
0	Glandokort lingual (woman)	<ul> <li>12-14 drops each morning under the tongue daily</li> <li>(from the 29th day)</li> </ul>	
ও	Libidon lingual (man)		Normalize the genitourinary system
	Testoluten lingual (man)		
	Glandokort (man)		

 $\equiv$ 

# **OTHER CONDITIONS**

## Allergies

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Revilab SL 03	4-6 drops in the morning 1 time in 3 days	Immunocorrector, anti-allergic action
	Revilab SL 05	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	Reduces food allergies
1–2-	Revilab SL 06	4-6 drops under the tongue in the evening	Reduces respiratory allergies
	Pangluin	1 teaspoon daily	Antiallergic action
	Vedomiks	1 time at night	The complex of tage removes toxing and ellergons
	Gelmaks	1 time per day (before noon)	The complex of teas removes toxins and allergens
	Revilab ML 01	1 capsule in the morning 1 time in 3 days	Immunocorrector, hepatoprotector
	Revilab ML 05	1 capsule in the morning before meals	Reduces respiratory allergies
	Mesotel Beauty	1 teaspoon in the morning before meals	Antioxidant, hepatoprotector, source of Zn and Se
	Zinsil-T	2 tablets in the afternoon	Source of zinc and pyridoxine
	Calsil-T	2 tablet in the evening	Source of Calcium and Magnesium
3-4	Imusil	2 capsules daily before meals	Immunomodulator
	PC-12	6 drops of each, topically, every 15	Normalizes immunity and lung function
	PC-16	minutes, once a day	Normalizes the functions of the gastrointestinal tract
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Antioxidant and antiallergic action
	Temero Genero	1 tablet in the morning before meals 1 tablet in the evening before meals	Regulates neuroendocrine and immune processes



# Anemia (only in the absence of suspicion of lymphoma, leukemia, and multiple myeloma)

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
	Bonomarlot (1 month)/ Bonomarlot lingual	2 capsules before meals in the morning/ 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	Bone marrow cell bioregulator
1-3	Revilab SL 07 / Revilab ML 02	4-6 drops under the tongue in the morning	Stimulates hematopoiesis
	Revimite	1 teaspoon 1-2 times a day	Source of iron, B vitamins and organic acids
	Ensil	1 capsule 3 times a day	Normalizes the processes of tissue respiration

-----

### Supporting the body when playing sports

	Product name	Directions for use	Action
1-2	Endoluten / Revilab ML 04	1 capsule in the morning before meals 1 time in 3 days	Normalizes neuro-endocrine balance, improves the functioning of the heart and blood vessels
	Mesotel Tabs	1 tablet in the morning before meals	Normalizes neuromuscular impulse transmission
	Complex 3R	2 tablets daily before meals	Hepatoprotector, angioprotector, antioxidant
	Amvix	1-2 tablets a day	Source of BCAA
	Revilab ML 09	1 capsule in the morning before meals	Improves the functioning of the brain, muscles, blood vessels, joints, and the immune system
	Glandokort / Glandokort lingual		The complex of peptides provides resistance to the stress of the main body systems
	Ventfort / Ventfort lingual	1-2 capsules each morning before meals / 12-14 drops under the tongue in the morning	
	Chelohart / Chelohart lingual		
3	Gotratix / Gotratix lingual		
	Sigumir / Sigumir lingual		
	Cerluten / Cerluten lingual		
	Revimite	1 teaspoon 1-2 times a day	Source of iron, vitamin B, trace elements

### List of Abbreviations

DHQ	Dihydroquercetin
SOD	Superoxide dismutase
BCAA	Branched chain amino acids
Q10	Coenzyme Q10 – ubiquinone